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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL [IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 7

Constructed in 1908, the Logan County Courthouss in Paris is one of the
area's most architecturally significant structures. The two-storey

brick building rests ahova a full basement of gray cut-stone. Exceptiocnal
features include brick gquoins at each corner, classical porticos on th*en
elevations and a clock cupocla surmounting the low hipped roof.

The native stone foundation has simple rectangular windows on each elevation
and a cast-stone water table above. The upper stories of both the north

and south elevations have three sets of paired windows. Over each pair

is a single semi-circular arched head with keystone. All other windows
around the building have filat arched heads with alternate voussoirs. The
entablature of the building featares a frieze with dentils and a cornice
with simple rectangular-block brackets.

The north elevation and south facade are almost identical. Both are seven
bays wide with the thres center bays projecting slightly from the wall
surface and marked with brick quoins. A pediment is set into the parapet
above the north center bay. The south center bay is covered by a two-
storey classical portico supported by four round columns set on sguars
bases. The entablature of this white portico is identical to that sur-
rounding the building itself. The same pattern of dentils and simple
block brackets is repeated in the psdiment,

Both tha east and west elevations are five bays wide and feature classical
porticecs identical to the south portico. The central entry beneath each
of the *hree porticos consists of double doors beneath a wide transom.
(These class and aluminum doors are new additions, ¢.1950.) Flanking the
panel above each transom are wide scroll brackets. Each entry is capped
with a pediment which is identical in style to those on the porticos.

Rising a full storey from the center of the roof is an octageonal clock
tower. OF frame construction, this small tower has an entablature similar
to that of the building. The north, south, east and west sides of the
tower have a round clock face set beneath a small boxed-cornice gable.

A cecorative paneled finial rests atop the clock tower.

Though the interior of the structura was remodeled in 1950, the original
foyer and central hallway floor was retained., Small hexagon-shapad tiles
are set in circular and star-shaped patterns giving the interior halls

a colorful appearance.

The courthouse rests on a square in the center of the srall Paris business
district. Its size and classical style conbine to make the courthovsza an
architectural }andmark in the county,
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The largest number of architecturally significant public buildings in .
Arkansas are the courthouses scattered over the state's'éeventy-five
counties. As the center of local politics the courthouse is often the
largest and most costly building in the county. Such is the case with
the eastern district courthouse in Logan County. This larga brick
building in Paris is the oldest of the county's two courthounses.

Though originally named for State Senator John N, Sarber, Logan County
was renazad in 1875 to honor a ploneer settler, James Logan. Tha county
was. ¢crea—ad on March 22, 1871, from portions of Franklin, Johnzon, Scott
and Yell Counties, - '

A temporzzr county seat was established at Reville in 1873. Two years
later aprointed commissioners located the permanent county seat in Paris,
In 1901 = second county seat was established at Booneville to serve the
southwast rart of the county,

The present courthouse was erected in 1903 and is the most architecturally
important structure in Paris. The red brick building is trimmed in white
and featurzs a decorative octagonal clock tower. Classical porticos are
located on three elevations and give this rectangular structure an espa-—
cially impressive appearance.

Resting on the court square in the Paris business district, the courthouse
and surrounding lawn have long served a central role in the civic and
social life of the community.
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